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. Baer, Georgia . . - L - ‘ ' _ %
From: . Menke, Teresa _ ' ‘ \-—L\
Sent: . Wednesday, July 20, 2005 8:48 AM R
To: 'philip.jones@mci.com’

Cc: Baer, Georgla

Subject RFP 2005 081-011 Coin/Card Publlc Payphone Services and Inmate Telephone Serwces

* To Whom It May Concern:

The Commonwealth has issued a flyer and posted under Reduest for Proposal (RFP) 2005-081-011
Coin/Card Public Payphone Services and Inmate Telephone Services. The document previously posted on
June 30, 2005 was blocking access to the attachments. The RFP and the attachments listed as a flyer are at
- the below websites. Because of the delay in posting the attachments additional time was given to submit
* questions. Please submit questions in writing to the Office of Administration by close of business 5:00 pm

Wednesday, July 27, 2005.

The DeDartment of General Services website with the RFP, Flver number 1 (addendum) and the Iocatlon

where future addendum(s) will be posted:

) http://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/comod/bids/2005081011.pdf

The Office of Administration wébsite with the Attachments:

htto'//www kevcomm.sta‘te.oa.us/kevcomm/cwp/view.asp?a=3&q--'201 855

There are no changes fo-the material other than arranging access to the attachments. Please contact
Teresa Menke at 717-705-4355 should you have technical difficulty with obtaining the document All other
guestions must follow the instructions as provided below. ,

" Thank you for your interest and support:

You are invited to submlt a proposal to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla Office of Budgst and
. Administration, Bureau of Infrastructure and Operations, for furnishing, installing, and maintaining related
... telecommunications systems that will provide payphone service forthe Commonwealth.of-Pennsylvania,
control inmate calling with monitoring and recording from the state correctional institutions. This invitation
"letter and the request for proposal (RFP) are'posted to the'Department of General Services website.

Former RFP number 2003-081-011 was issued and not awarded and is now beirig re-issued. The
Commonwealth is using the same RFP:number 2005-081-011, with an updated year, changes made in
specifications, and dividing the RFP into twd: '(2) sections: Section 1 Coin/card Public Payphones and Section
2 Inmate Telephone System. Contractors may bid-on either Section 1 or Section 2 or both Sections.

Sections 1 and 2 may be evaluated and, awarded separately or evaluated and awarded together depending
on what Is determlned to be in the best interest of the Commonwealth

- A pre-proposal conference will be conducted on Tuesday, August 2, 2005 @ 9:00 am. The location is
Commonwealth Technology Center, Harrisburg State Hospital Grounds, 1 Technology Park, Conference
Rooms 1 and 2, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110-2813. Following the pre-proposal conference will be asite
visit to view the present inmate control system (section 2 of the RFP) that will be held at the Department of
Corrections Central Office Bullding, 2520 Lisburn Road, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17001-0598.
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It is also important that each Contractor who expects to respond prepare questions after reading and -
analyzing the RFP. Please submit questions in writing to the Office of Administration identified below by

élose of business 5:00 pm Wednesday, July 27, 2005. An Addendum containing the official responses to
the questions addressed at the pre-proposal conference will be posted to the Department of General Services
(DGS) website hitp://www.dgsweb.state.pa.us/comod/bids/2005081011. ndf not later than five (5) working

days after the pre-| proposal conference If addmonal addendums are issued they also will be posted to the

DGS website

Proposals must be received at the Department of Corrections Central Office Building, Support Services
Section, 2520 Lisburn Road, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17001-0588 on or before 1:00PM, Wednesday,

September 28, 2005,

Georgia Baer
- OIT/Bureau of lnfrastructure and Operations
Governor's Office,of the Budget & Administration
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
1 Technology Park
Harrisburg, PA 17110-2913
Telephone number: (717) 772-8124
Fax number: (717) 772-8018
Email address: gbaer@state.pa.us

rrisburg, Pa 17110-2913
ne: 717-705-4355
enke@state.pa.us
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- COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Governor’s Office of Administration
Bureau of Infrastructure and Operations
‘Network Administration
.1 Technology Park -
Harrisburg, PA 17110-2913

Dear Contractor: o ' August 9, 2005

etk J+to the Request For Proposal (RFP), document number
2005-081-011, for Payphone and Inmate Telephone Services. The addendum becomes part of
the original RFP. . ' '

The following s &ddaAdtin’F

The conterits of this addendum resulted from changes made by the Issuing Office, and questions *
raised-in writing prior to and at the pre-proposal conference on Tuesday, August 2, 2005, in
conference room at 1 Technical Park, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. . .
PO
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Q CO B REP Change: Throughout the RFP 2005-081-011 Sections 1 and 2: Changé “Office of Budget

and Administration” to "Office of Administration”.

2. Question: Part 1 General Information For The Contractors 1.1-1 Purpose Section 1 on page
11: The RFP allows vendors to respond to either the public, inmate or both sections. Inthe -
event a vendor responds to both, does the Commonwealth reserve the righit to separate the
proposal and award on one section? : : .

Answer: Part 1 General. Information For The Contractors 1.1-1 Purpose Section 1 on page 11:
“The Commonwealth is seeking payphone and inmate phone services. This RFP is structurad in
.such a way to allow a proposer to propose on both systems or on gither. The preference is fo
award one confract to a single proposer, but the Commonwealth reserves the right to award
separate contracts for the services, if it determines that it is in its best interest to do so. Section 1

relates to payphones. Section 2 relates to inmates phones. The Commonwealth is seeking an
Innovative solution for the: provision of these services. The RFP sets out the minimum
_requirements related to both systems. :

3. Question: Part 1 General Information For The Contractors, 1.1-4b. Summary of Scope of -

Work on page 12: Mean that the Commonwealth desires to retain ownership of the payphoene’
equipment not just enclosures? Does the DOC currently own the booths and enclosures referred

to in Attachment 1 and Attachment 27

AnsWer: No, the-Gommonwealth does not want to retain. ownership of the payphone equipment.
The Commonwealth only owns a few enclosures that are listed on “Attachment 1 Payphone and
Enclosure.Inventory”, which include 44 shelves and 12 booths. S
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4. Question: Part 1 General Information For The Contractors 1.1-11 on page 14: By‘MQst the
MBE/WBE be certified by the BMWBO before submission or prior to award of the contract?

Answer: Yes, the vendor must already have MBE and/or WBE certification through the Bureau of
Minority & Women Business Opportunities (BMWBO) when the proposal is submitted. A minority
or women-owned company who has a project or RFP pending, and who submits a certification
application to BMWEQ, may include a cover letter requesting an expedited review. The letter

must state that the company has a project or RFP pending, and it must include the project or RFP . -

number and due date. Further, BMWBO must receive the application at least three weeks before
the due date (RFP submittal date). - .

BMWEO cannot guarantee that the company will have certification by the due date. If the
company does not have its certification, and it does not qualify as a Disadvantaged Business in
any other way, it will receive no Disadvantaged Business points. S

5. Question: Part 1 General Information For The Confractors 1.1-33 Definitions on page 21:
Section.1.1-33 defines gross revenue, but does not provide an exemption for taxes, will the,
Commonwealth allow an exemption for taxes collected on these calls? '

Answer: Reference Part 5 System 1.5-E. Financial, 3. Revenue Generation on page 66. “The
Commonwealth requires the Contractor to provide commission payments based upon a
percentage of the gross billed revenue, less applicable state or federal taxes, generated at
each public coin/card station. Gross revenue is defined as revenue for all billed calls without

exception.”

" 6. Question: Part 2 information Reauired From Contractors 1.2-1, Format for Redquired

Information 3. Commission Section on page 25: There are several references in the RFP to this

- being a “No Cost’ arrangement for the public phones. Howaver, this requirement does not

appear in the Mandatory Requirements. Will a submission with cost be automatically rejected?

Answer: Refer to Part 2 Information Required From Contractors 1.2-1. Format for Required
Information 3. Commission Section on page 25, Commission Section. “Cammission data must
not be included in the Technical/Administrative Section. It must be in a separate, sealed
envelope and so identified as commission cost data Attachment 13 A-C. If commission
data is jnciuded with the technical submission, the proposal will be rejected.” No a
submission with cost will not be rejected as long there are no cost/percent/commission .
information listed in the. Technical/Administrative Section, and the cost data Attachment 13 A-C is
in a separately sealed envelope and identified as commission cost data. '

7. Question: Part 2 Information Required From Contractors, 1.2-4. Disadvantaged Business
[nformation, c. on page 26: What does the Commonwealth require as proof of US citizenship?

Answer: Proof of U.S. citizenship includes a certificate of U.S. citizenship, certificate of
naturalization, birth certificate, passport, or tribal card.

8. Question: Part 2 Information Required From Contractors Tab 4. Corporate Background and
Experience c. Financial Information on page 83: The DOC requests financial information. For
privately held companies will the Commonwealth accept financlal data as a separate
nondisclosure document? o ' ' '

Answer: Section 106(b)(1) of the Commonwealth Procurement Code provides that financial
information of a bidder/offeror which was requested in the IFB/RFP to demonstrate the
bidder's/offerar's economic capability to fully perform the contract requirements and which is
contained in a bid/proposal is confidential. If the bidder/offeror separates this financial
information from the remainder of its technical proposal, the bidder/offeror is merely assisting the
purchasing agency in identifying those portion of the proposal/bid that the bidder/offeror feels is
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financial information that is conﬂdentlal " To keep the financial information confidential
Contractors will put the information under an Attachment 14 for the Commonwealth to detach it
from the proposal and not include it with the contract file.

9. Change RFP: Part 2’ Information Required Tab 6. Technical Requrrements on page 34..
Change the first paragraph Part 1.5-A through 1.5~ E to Part 1.5-A through'lz 5.B.

10. Questlon Parts Manda‘corv Reourrements 1.3- 1 number 10 on page 39

Change: delete “that it will be immediately disqualified?” Replace with “f not it will be immediately

.-disqualified?”

11 Question: s the state willing to reduce the amount of payphones to lncrease revenue on the

" existing phones, if so how many?

' Answer: Yes, with the contractor’s assrstahce the Commonwealth will reduce the amount of

public payphones but the contractor must work with the agencies to development a strategy that
would be submitted to the Office of Administration for approval. The amount of public payphones

. 1o be reduced cannot be determined at this time without the plan.

12. Question:. Will there be an extension for the due date for the RFP?
Answer' No exfension will be given when the contractor’s proposals-are due.

13. Question: Is Verizon willing to sell their enclosures and equipment in-place, if so what is the
cost'? .

Answer:- Yes, Verizon is willing to sell public phones enc!osures and associated equrpment
Questions as to Verizon selling existing equipment should be addressed to Verizon. Such a
transaction would not be within the.scope of this RFP. Verizon may be contacted at: Doug
Mutton (717) 832—2194 doudias.g.mutton@verizon.com

‘14. Question: Part5 System.1.5-A. Svstem A: coin/Card Public Telephone Service on page

47: In the event that additional TTYs are required during the new contract term who will pay for
those TTYs?

Answer Refer to RFP Part 5 System 1.5-A. System A: coin/Card Public Telephone Service on
page 47. “Refer to Attachment 7 for the TTYs that the Department of Transportation (DOT)

~ owns. Two (2) TTYs are owned by Verizon and would be replaced by DOT with a new

Contractor, but the Contractor would install them for the DOT at no charge. When the'installed
DOT TTYs need to be replaced or they are required new faciiities, the Contractor will recommend
what type of TTY that DOT should purchase and the Contractor will install them at no charge.”

15. Question: Part 5 System 1.5-A. Systemn A: coin/Card Public Telephone Service on page 47:
In the event that a TTY that is owned by the Commonwealth or partlclpa’ung agency reqmres
repalr who will be responsrble for the cost of those repalrs? '

Answer: Since the agency owns some of the TTYs they are responsmle for-the charges uniess
the vendor would include theri in its cost as indicated in its proposal. If the contractor does
include the repaircost it should be included in the associated charge under Attachment 13-A
Section 1 Cost Data —5-E Fmancral Contractor’s Coin/Card Public Telephone Charges.
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16. Question: Part 5 Systems1.5-A System A: coin/Card Public Telephone 3. Operational
Standards q on page 48; This request that contractors provide both white and yellow pages for
sach coin station will result in significant cost. Will the Commonwealth accept alternative
methods for providing directory information services? '

Answer: The intent of the Commonwealth is to provide the public with directory services for local.

calls. The Commonwealth will accept alternative methods for providing directory information
services. - .

17. Question: Part 5 Systems1.5-A System A: coin/Card Public Telephone, 5 Unprofitable
Coin/Card Telephones, fourth paragraph on page 50: Can the Commonwealth of PA provide

.Attachment 13-A as stated on Page 50, last paragraph?

‘Answer: Reference Aftachment 13-A s stated on page 105.

18. Question: Does this rfp hold contractors to current public pay phone rates or may bidders
submit a different rate structure? - o .

_ Answer: Contractors may submit a different rates but follow the structure as provided in 1.5-E

Financial, 3. Revenue Generation, b. on page 67, “The Contractor shall submit the charges that
the public will be charged when using the coin/card payphones under contract to the
Commonwealth for each service on Attachment 1°3-A only.”

e S e S S R R o 05 0 B Ay
19. Question: Who currently provided Jail Management Services for the Commonwealth?

Answer: DSI software Is only used to transmit prepaid cost information including all other DOC
commissary transactions at close out time, which sends the transactions to DOC Bureau of
Management Information Services (MIS) in Camp Hill. DOC-MIS extracts the prepaid
transactions and electronically sends them to Securus who updates all inmates’ prepaid
accounts. . o : : :

© 20 Question: Part 1 General Information For The Contractors 2.1-1 Purpoée Section 1 on page

116: The RFP allows vendors to respond to either the public, inmate or both sections. In the
event a vendor responds to both, does the Commonwealth reserve the right to separate the
proposal and award on one section? :

‘Answer: Part 1 General Information For The Confractors 2.1-1 Purpose Section 1 on Daqe. 116:

*The Commonwealth is seeking payphone and inmate phone services. This RFP is structured in

such a way to allow a proposer to propose on both systems or on either. The preference is to
award one contract fo a single proposer, but the Commonwealth reserves the right to award
separate contracts for the services, if it determines that it is in its best interest to do so. Section 1
relates to payphones. Section 2 relates to inmates phones.’ The Commonwealth is seeking an

" innovative solution for the provision of these services. The RFP sets out the minimum

requirements related to both systems.

21, Question: Part 1 General.Information For the Contractors Item 1 System B: Paragraph 1 of
this section states that Vendor will be responsible for conduit. Please clarify if the
Commonweslth will provide conduit for any New Construction facilities that may be added during
the contract term. '
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Answer: Part 5 Systems 1.5-A System B: Inmate Telephone Service 1. General conditions —
Inmate Telephone Service a. No Charge to the Commonwealth, on page 157: Yes, the
Commonwealth will provide conduit for any new construction facilities that may be added during
the contract term,

- 22, duestlen Part 1 General Information For The Contractors 2.1-12 Disadvantage Business

Information on 422): Does the current Inmate Service Provider utilize any Drsadvantaged
Businesses?

* Answer: Yes.

23. Change Sectron 2 Part 2 Information Reguired From Contractors Tab 6. Technical
Requirements on page 144. Change in the first paragraph Part 2.5-A through 2. 5.F to Part 2.5-A
through 2. 5 D.

24, Questron Part 2—Informatron Requrred from Contractors, TAB 4 Item 2 on page 142: This

item requires that Vendors provide signed copies of subcontractor agreements for each of the
proposed subcontractors. Generally, these agreements are not finalized (signed) until an award
of the RFP is made. Given that the Commonwealth will receive srgnlﬂcant information regarding
the subcontractors used by any vendor via compliance with item b. of this same section, would
the Commonwealth considering waiving the requirement to provide actual, subcontract
agreements. This information couid be made avallable to the Commonweaith following contract

. award/signature.

. Answer: Change to: The selected contractor will proVide a copy of a subcontract agreement with -

each subcontractor at the request of the Commonwealth following the execution of the contract.

25. Questlon' Part 2 Information Required From Contractors Tab 4. Coroorate Background and

Experience c. Financial Information on page 143: The DOC requests financial information. For
privately held companies will the Commonwealth accept financial data as a separate .

" nondisclosure document?

Answer: :Section 106(b)(1) of the Commonwealth Procurement Code provides that financial
information of a bidder/offeror which was requested in the IFB/RFP to demonstrate the
bidder's/offeror’s economic capability to fully perform the contract requirements and which is
contained in a bid/proposal is confidential. If the bidder/offeror separates this financial

* inforimation from the remainder of its technical proposal, the bidder/offeror is merely assisting the

purchasing agency in'identxfying those portion of the proposal/bid that the bidder/offeror feels is
financial information that is confidential.,” To keep the financial information confidential
Contractors will piit the Information under Attachment 26 for the Commonwealth to detach it from

the proposal and not include it with the contract file,

26. Question: Part 3 Mandatory Requirements, 1.3-1, number 10 on page 150.

Change delete “that it will be immediately dlsquallﬂed’7" Reglace with: "if not it will be
immediately dxsqualn‘led?" - ,

27. Question: Part 4 Criteria For Selection 2.4-2 Alternate Proposals on page 153: Will a vendor
be permitted to summit a proposal as a prime contractor and also be allowed as a subcontractor
on another vendor's ane proposal?

Answer; A contractor may not be a prime and a subcontractor unless contractor isa
Dlsadvantage Business.
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28. Question: Part 4 - Criteria for Selection, 2.4-3 Criteria‘on page 153: Can the Commonwealth
provide the amount of points or percentages that will be assigned to each category? Would the
Commonwealth be willing to share.the specific weighting of each of the criteria listed in Section
2.4 — 37 Though you have placed these criteria in order of relative importance, vendors would
more effectively address the Commonwealth's needs if they had the specific weighting of each
criterion. ' S ’

Answer: No, the Commonwealth cannot provide the amount of points or percentages that are
assigned to each category. ’ :

29, Question:. Part 5 - Systems, Section 2.2-A 1, ltem | on page 161: Will the current equipment

. provider be required to replace all existing call processing equipment, telephone instruments, PC.

worKstations, UPS Systems and any other equipment necessary for the provision of the system?

Answer: Refer to page 1186, “All Control and Recording Systems and all associated components

“will be new.”. See question number 31 regarding the purchase of inmate phones. In addition, as

stated on page 116 inmate phones may be new or refurbished.

30. Question: Part 5 Systems 2.5-A System B: Inmate Telephone Service 1 General Conditions
— Inmate Telephone.Service 1.d Equipment may be same as Installed or Equal on page 458: Is
Verizon willing to sell their inmate telephones, if so what is the cost? .

Answer; Yes, Verizonis \'Nilling to sell inmate telephones. Questions as to Verizon selling

" existing equipment should be addressed to Verizon. Such & transaction would not be within'the

scope of this RFP, Verizon may be contacted at: Doug Mutton (717) 832-2194,
douglas.g.mutton@verizon.com : '

31. Question: Part 5 Systems, 2.5-A, 1. General conditions — Inmate Telephone Service, f, Text
Telephones on pages 158-161: Does the current inmate telephone system allow inmate collect-
calling thru the relay service? If yes, does the Commonwealth receive commission on that calling
today? On page 159 number 2, references the TTY printer, may the Confractors use the paper
tape that comes with a TTY? © -

Answer: Yes, the current inmate telephone system allows inmate collect calling through the relay
services. Yes, the Commonwealth receives commission on TTY calls make by the inmate ‘
through the relay service. 'No, Contractors may not use the paper tape that comes witha TTY,
On page 159 number 2, reference “2. The Contractor shall consistent with Automated Inmate
Telephone System Relegations DC-ADM 818 process the TTY/TDD's calls through the
Contractors provided printer(s). The Contractor shall provide at no cost to the Commonweaith all
printers, parts, paper, ink and servicing for the printers.” Contractors will explain their repair plan
when TTY/TDD, printers and other solutions are not working.” -In addition, the Contractor’s
provided printer(s) will be remotely placed for access by each DOC-SCI Security Officers that will
restrict an inmate from removing the printed messages.

32. Question: Part 5 Systems 2.5-A System B: Inmate Telephone Setvice 1. General Conditions
— Inmate Telephone Service | on page 162: Would the Commonwealth please clarify what this
testing is and how it would be accomplished?

Answer: At this time the Commonwealth doesn’t know what security testing would be required or

how it would be accomplished at this time with the Law Enforcement and Corrections Technology
Centef Nortfieast (LECTC-NE). ' '

33. Question: Who currently provides Commissary services at each facility?
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g Answer: Refer to Part5 System 2.5-A, 2 Operahonal Standards, o. Prepaid Serwce (5), on page

165. All Department of Carrections State Correctional Institution (DOC- -8Cl) commissary systems
are under the DOC personnel using DSI's interface. With the exception of SCI Pine Grove which

Is currently contracted with Keefe Communlcatlons Networks. Also, see question number 20,

34 Questron Part 5 Systems, 2.5-A, System B: Inmate Telephone Service, 2. Operational

Standards Section (6) & (7) on page 1686: Please consider reducing this requirement to 1 hour of

back-up. Could you explain the need for a 4 hour beckup? Also all backup power supplies use a
battery system. Could you explain the system you had in mlnd’7 Do you want to provide for a
system shut down or operation for 4 hours? -

Answer; No change will be issued reducing the 4 hour system operatlonal baok-up to.1 hour. All
current DOC-SCIs have 4 hour Universal Power Supply (UPS) power back-up to the Inmate
Telephone Systems. The UPS powers the system so inmate data is not lost. Remove sentence
in RFP (6) and (7) Battery back-up. is not an acceptable solution.

35. Questlon Part5 Systems, 2.5-A, Svstem B: inmate Telephone Service, 2. Operational

Standards, item t on page 170: Are the required “Data Retrieval Stations” listed PC Work
Stations? Additionally, aré these units to be used by DOC personnel only?

Answer: Yes, the'data retrieval stations are PC Work Stations used by DOC-SCI Security
Officers. Refer also to question number 42

36. Question: Part 5 Systems, 2.5-A, Svstem B. Inmate Telephone Service, Pg 177 par ss: WIl

the Commonwealth consider removing this requirement? If the location processor fails there -
y would be no way for calls to be validated or recorded This would be considered a major outage
- _and responded to accordlngly
O

- Answer: Remave this requirement.

37. Question: Part § S\rstems 2. Operztional Standards par2.a. (5) on page 185: Must call
records be deleted after 12 months’7 Or can they be maintained for up to 7 years?

Answer: "each SCI shall only need 1o set the initial parameters of the number of monlhs o
archlve (up 10 12)". Yes, the contractor may maintain for up to 7 years.

38. Questlon Part 5 Systems, 2.5-B System C.: Monitoring and Recordlno Equipment/system .
on page 184: 8During term of contract are there any current plans for the construction of new
facilities, institutions belng molhballed or for expanSIon of existing facilities?

Answer: There are no rmmedlate plans for a new faclllty or for the closing or mothballing of more
facilities. The DOC does have plans on adding some new housing units fo existing institutions.
This may result in the need for additional phones.

39. Question: Part 5 Systems, 2. ' Operational Standards par 2.a2 on page 185: Must call
records be stored on site or is a remote central database that is accessible by the DOC personnel
permitted?

Answer: As stated, “all call records shall be stored on site and-available to the SCI on demand.”
The Commonwealth doesn’t desire a remote central database. .

40. Ques‘uon Part 5 Systems, 2. Operatlonal Standards par 22 on page 189: Are you asking for
2 laptop computers in addition to the work stations or can these playback units be the
workstations themselves?
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Answer: No, one (2) additional laptop computers are not required: The requifemen‘c is at each

" SCl to have a device that will duplicate recorded inmate conversations for the purpose of court

appearances, efc.

41, Question: Pért 5 Systems how many work stations at each facility are required and how
many at the DOC Headquarters? . '

Answer: .
Part 5 Systems, 2. Operation Standards p. System Administration on page 166 under Option 1"
decentralized one (1) PC Work Station is required for System Administrators at each SCI.

Part 5 Systems, 2. Operational Standards t. on page 1?0: Change up to three (3) data retrieval
stations (PC Work Stations) to one (1) PC Work Station at each SCI for DOC Security Officers.

Part 5 System, 2.5-B. System C: Morﬁtoring and Recording Equipment/System, 2.5-C.
Investigation Staff Operations, 2. Information By Location (3) Terminals and Equipment on page

~'191: Change up to 3 terminals to 1 PC Work Station for the Security Office location at 2520 -
Lisburn Road, Camp Hil, PA 17011. o : : :

Part 5 Systems, 2.5-B. System C: Monitoring and- Recording EquipmentlSystem; 2.5-b. Office of
Professional Responsibility {(page 191): Requires one (1) PC Work Station.

42. Question: Part 5 Systerns 2.5-D Common Requirements: Systems B & C, 3. Conversion of
Inmate Call Records on page194: Does the Commonwealth's current coniract require the current,
provider to provide this data over to the winning bidder in a usable format at no costin a timely

" manner?

Answer: Verizon will work with the new vendor to provide QDR8; delivered in an industry

standard usablé format, at no charge.

43. Question: P_aﬁ 5 Systems 2.5-G. Financial; 4. Service Revenues and Commissions on page
208: Could State provide 2004 collect call and minute data to include breakdown by local,
Intral ATA, InterLATA, Interstate and International? '

Answer: Due to Verizon system changes in 2003, Verizon could not recapture actual figures after
the system change out. Please disregard 2003 figures as many were estimates and not actual.
Verizon is working to establish 2008 records. Since the 2003 records are not correct Contractors
are to use 2004 and 2005 (1/04 — 7/05) data with the revised Attachment 24-D ~ 2 Messages and
Minutes Billed Summary 2004 0 2005 Monthly Statistic Messages and Minutes and including
Prepaid. The data was added to the following Office of Administration website where all attached
were located. ' '

htp://www.kevcomm.state.pa.us/keycomm/cwp/view.asp?a=389=201855

44, Question: Is the DOC currently blocking CLEC calls: if yes, has that blocking been reflected
in the call data provided to bidders. If no, how and when will that data be given to bidders?

Answer: Yes, the CLEG calls are being blocked today. Yes, the CLEC blocking is reflected in the .
data, with the exception of local and IntralL.ata calls at the following twenty (20) SCis where CLEC -
blocking began July 11, 2005. Verizon has projected that it affects only 6 % of the local calls.
Blocking was affected at the following DOC-SCls July 11, 2005; SCI Cambridge Springs, SCI
Camp Hill, SC! Chester, SC! Coal, SCI Cresson, SCI Forest, SCI Fayette, SCI Frackville, SCI
Graterford, SCI-Greensburg, SCI Houtzdale, SCI Huntingdon, SCI Laure} Highlands, SCI
Mahonoy, SCI| Pine Grove, SCI Retreat, SCi Rockville, SCI Quehanna B.C., SCI Smithfield, and.
SCI Somerset. : \
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' (\) 45. Question: Contract — Part 6 Standard Contract Terms and condltions.for Services on page
' 216: Will the Commonwealth consider the following change to page 216 paragraph 127

Paragraph 12. OWNERSHIP RIGHTS

The Commonwealth shall have (during the term of this Agreement and any applicable renewal
terms), unrestricted authority to reproduce, distribute, and use any(non-proprietary) submitted
report, data, or material, &nd any software or modifications and any associated documentation
that is designed or developed and delivered to the Commonwealth as part of the performance of

the Contract.

Answer: The Commonwealth will not make any changes to Part 6 prior t the'submission of
proposals. As setoutin, Partll, Tab 10, the vendor must submit its proposal on the basis of the
terms and conditions set out in Part 6. It may list in Tab 10, the terms and conditions set out in
Part 6 that it would like to negotiate. It should, however, pay close attention to the language of
Tab 10 in submitting its proposal

46. Question: Contract-— Part 6 Standard Contract Terms and condltlons for Services on page
216
" Paragraph 13 since the Commonwealth will not bear the costs of any aspect of the inmate
" telephone system. Will the'Commonwealth consider deleting this paragraph?

Answer: The Commonweaith will not make any changes to Part 6 prior to.the submission of
proposals. As set outin, Part [, Tab 10, the vendor-must submit its proposal on the basis of the
terms and conditions set out in Part 6.. It may list in Tab 10, the terms and conditions set out in
Part 8 that it would like to negotiate. It should, however, pay close attention to the language of
Tab 10 in submitting its proposal .

O 47. Questibn: Contract— Part 6 Standard Coritract Terms and conditions for Services on page
- 218 par 16¢c: Since all vendors are providing all equipment and services at no cost fo the
Commonwealth, would the Commonwealth consider removing this paragraph'7

Answer: The Commonwealth will not make any changes to Part 8 prior to the submission of
proposals As set outin, Part Il, Tab 10, the vendor must submit its proposal on the basis of the
terms and conditions set out in Part 6. It maylist in Tab 10, the terms and conditions set out in
Part 6 that it would like o negotiate. It should, however, pay close attention to the language of

) Tab10in submrttrng its proposal .

Georgla A. Baer

Governor's Office of Admlnlstratron
Bureau of Infrastructure & Operations

REP 2005-081-011 Page 9 of 9
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA .
Governor’s Office of Administration
Bureau of Infrastructure and Operations
Network Administration
1 Techndlogy Park
Harrisburg, PA 17110-2913 .

Dear Contractor:

September. 9, 2005

o the Request For Proposal (RFP), document number
2005-081-011, for Payphone and Inimate Telephone Services. The addendum becomes part of
the original RFP.

- The contents of this addendum resulted from chang‘es made by the Issuing Office.

5"

< i S S S T R A R e s s
e&aeeazoms-man‘zﬁom ' ] -

1. RFP Change: RFP Cover Letter: Make a date change in the Cover Letter of RFP 2005-
. .081-011. Change: “Proposal must be received at the Department of Corrections Central
Office Building, Support.Service Section, 2520 Lisburn Road, Camp Hill, Pennsylvania
17001-0598 on or before 1:00 PM, Wednesday, September 28, 2005", change RFP to .
“proposals are due on or before 1:00 PM, Thursday, October 13, 2005.” I

2. RFP Change: Part 5 Systems, 2.5-G. Financial, 1. Best Offer Commission Percentage '
a. and 3. Revenue Generation on page 206:

¢ Change under 1. Best Offer Commission Percentages, paragraph a., second .
sentence: For Inmate collect and prepaid telephone service, all accepted calls'
would be considered “billable, therefore, “billed” and commissionable,” which
includes all surcharges, remove “and taxes. “

» Change under 3. Revenue Generation second sentence: The Commonwealth
requires the Contractor to provide commission payment based upon'a
percentage of the gross billed revenue, which includes all surcharges on non-
coin inmate station, remove “and taxes” on non-coin inmate station.

Georgla A. Baer
Governor's Office of Administration
Bureau of Infrastructure & Operations

RFP 2005-081-011 " Pagelofl
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Governor's Office of Administration
Bureau of Infrastructure and Operations
Network Administration
1 Technology Park
Harrisburg, PA 17110-2913

Dear Contractor: . : . | . October 5, 2005

the Request For Propasal (RFP), document number
Telephaone Services. The addendum becomes part of

The following 1
2005-081-011, fo
the original RFP.

The contents of this addendum resulted from changes made by 'the [ssuing Office.

S el R S R S oS o P S T TS
BHRER 20050 :

- The Office of Administration website has two (2) updated attachments:

htto://www.keycomm.state.pa.us/keycomm/cwp/view.asp?a=3&q=201855

Updated coin telephone inventory from 902 to 917 coin telephones. January, 2005 — August

2005 local and long distance coin revenues without dial around.

Georgia A. Baer
Governor's Office of Administration
Bureau of infrastructure & Operations .

REP 2005-081-011 _ Page 1 of 1
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